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145 Scott Bivd
Kissimmee, FL. 34746
April 8, 2010

Department of State Division of Corporations
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Dear Sir Madam

Please change the physical address of Limited Liability Company to

Elimanuel Services LLS
145 Scott Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Sincerely yours
,,7/2
Noel Torres
President /7,
‘\TO‘I“:?}'RY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA
A Santos R, Soto
i Commmsion #DD815429

r,," “,‘\ Explres AUG. 17 2012
BONDED THRUT ATLMC BONDING CO., INC.

R g-{0

From: corphetp [mallto: corphelp@dos. state. fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 3:28 PM

To: gds@groupdesoto.com

Subject: RE;

Due 1o threal of viruses, we cannot opsn an attachment sent via email Please amail back with your question, concems, or comments and the Division of Corporations will be happy to be of
any assistance

Plaase reply back with the entity name, document numper and address and we'll updats the filing.
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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday. Apnl 12, 2010 1040 AM
To: ‘gpda@groupdesato com'
Subject: RE:

Wa are forwarding your request Lo the appropriate department for updating

L10000031818

Shawn
Internet Access

From: gds@groupdesoto.com [mailto:gds@groupdesoto.com)
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 3:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE:
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Thanks,

Lea Yarorough

Internat Accoss Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: gds@groupdescto.com [maiite: gds@groupdesoto.com)]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Group De Soto
3174-A Bill Beck Blivd
Kissimmea, Fl 34744 USA Tel: 407 348 7752, Fax: 407 3489321

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTANED (N THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE 15 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL ANC CONFIDENTIAL USE OF DESIGNATED RECIPIEN T{5) NAMED ABOQVE, This message may ba g client communication and, w1 such,

I privilegad and confidential. if the raader of this mesaage s not the Intendad reciplent or any sgent rasoanable for defivaring it ta the Intanded reclpleat, you are harady notifled that you hava recaived this documaent In error, and that sny rlvllw,
dizsarmination, distributian ar copylng of this rmessagn it strietly grohibited. I you have racatvsd this communicatlon i weror, pluase actify us immsdlately by teisphone, than ceturn tha arlginal mutags @ us by mall.
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